


From:
To: CMTEDD FOI
Subject: Freedom of Information request
Date: Friday, 20 July 2018 11:40:12 AM

Please find online enquiry details below.  Please ensure this enquiry is responded to within
fourteen working days.

Your details

All fields are optional, however an email address OR full postal address must be
provided for us to process your request. An email address and telephone contact
number will assist us to contact you quickly if we need to discuss your request.
Title:
First Name:
Last Name:
Business/Organisation:
Address:
Suburb:
Postcode:
State/Territory:
Phone/mobile:
Email address:
Request for information

(Please provide as much detail as possible, for example subject matter and relevant
dates, and also provide details of documents that you are not interested in.)

Under the Freedom of
Information Act 2016 I
want to access the
following document/s
(*required field):

As  I would like to
access the Deed for the sale of Block 15, Section 36 in Deakin.
The Deed should be dated 26 June 2006 and is between Zainden
Pty Limited (47111369290) and Croatia Deakin Football Club
Incorporated (37207795404). Please contact me should you
require further details.

I do not want to access
the following
documents in relation
to my request::

Thank you.
Freedom of Information Coordinator










